

PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Sinks, Donna
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 5:44 PM
To: Patel, Chandu
Cc: Hale, Jerry; Cruz, Zahira; McIntyre, Richard; Nakoski, John
Subject: delay of Fermi SER Sec. 17.5 input

Chandu -

I have been assigned to complete Sec. 17.5 COL review of Fermi 3. This was previously assigned to Dan Pasquale (Rich McIntyre of CQVB is still the lead). Since the assignment, I have been primarily in training for qualifications and have been unable to complete the review yet. By the EPM schedule, the SER 17.5 input and RAIs are due Mar. 9.

I am asking for an extension of submission of the input and the RAIs until April 30. This was discussed on Tues. with John Nakoski, my supervisor, and he suggested that I contact you. I am already committed to a vendor inspection the week of Mar. 9 and more off-site training the week of Mar. 23.

I will be out of the office tomorrow (Fri.), but will be back in the office Monday. I will contact you then regarding this request.

Thank you.
Donna

Donna J. Sinks
NRC/NRO/DCIP
Quality & Vendor Branch 2 (CQVB)
301-415-6651
T-6F21, M/S T7F3

Hearing Identifier: Fermi_COL_Public
Email Number: 339

Mail Envelope Properties (B4ECC0E252653F48B3F57C3B833465E80E353D7D4C)

Subject: delay of Fermi SER Sec. 17.5 input
Sent Date: 2/26/2009 5:44:19 PM
Received Date: 2/26/2009 5:44:19 PM
From: Sinks, Donna

Created By: Donna.Sinks@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Hale, Jerry" <Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Cruz, Zahira" <Zahira.Cruz@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"McIntyre, Richard" <Richard.McIntyre@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Nakoski, John" <John.Nakoski@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Patel, Chandu" <Chandu.Patel@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	962	2/26/2009 5:44:19 PM

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: